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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:56 AM
To: Beyer, Karon

Subject: FW: Mailing address error

Hey Karon,

They want to correct the address for their registered agent as well.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback an the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously
assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
From: Anna Cellarova {mailto:anna.cellarova@videoboardusa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 1:00 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Mailing address error

Good afternoon,

| have just notice that there is a mailing address error on your page. Instead of 1451 West Cypress
Creek Road the number shows 1551 in all the mailing addresses.
Is it possible to correct it?

Thank you kindly for your respond.

Sincerely,

Anna Cellérové @
President & Chief Executive Officer \X\
VIDEOBOARD CORPORATION

1451 West Cypress Creek Road - Suite 300 f:-b/l/

Fi. Lauderdale, FL. 33309 q /

Phone: (1) 954.928.2896
Efax: (1) 901.339.1295 QO

Email: anna.cellarova@videoboardusa.com




